
David Mooney - TRIM Outwards Document : OUT13/10073 : Bulga Mining Complex - Bulga Open Cut Extension Project - Singleton LGA 
(response) 

  
Hi everyone  
 
Please find enclosed our response to the above project.  
 
 
 
 
 
------< TRIM Record Information >------ 
 
Record Number        :        OUT13/10073 
Title        :        Bulga Mining Complex - Bulga Open Cut Extension Project - Singleton LGA (response) 
 
 

Thanks  
Cathy Kelly | Executive Assistant for  
Director Office of Agricultural Sustainability & Food Security |  
Department of Primary Industries  
1447 Forest Road| Locked Bag 6006| ORANGE  NSW 2800 |  
����: 02 6391 3314 | F: 02 6391 3551 |  
E: cathy.kelly@dpi.nsw.gov.au W: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au  
  

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. 
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation. 

From:    <cathy.kelly@dpi.nsw.gov.au>
To:    <david.mooney@planning.nsw.gov.au>, <matthew.collins@industry.nsw.gov.au>
Date:    11/06/2013 1:48 PM
Subject:    TRIM Outwards Document : OUT13/10073 : Bulga Mining Complex - Bulga Open Cut Extension Project - Singleton LGA (response)
CC:    <david.davis@dpi.nsw.gov.au>, <liz.rogers@dpi.nsw.gov.au>
Attachments:   20130611134431.pdf.pdf

Page 1 of 1

19/06/2013file://C:\Documents and Settings\mooneyd\Local Settings\Temp\XPGrpWise\51B72A...












